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June 17,2014

Mayor and Members of the City Council

Gary Delong, Councilmember, 3rd District ~D
Robert Garcia, Vice Mayor, 1st District 1f<6
Suja lowenthal, Councilmember, 2nd Districs~

Wi-Fi in Fire Stations and Belmont Shore

RECOMMENDATIONS

Request the City Manager to identify the costs of adding public Wi-Fi to long
Beach Fire Stations.

Request City staff and the Belmont Shore Parking Commission to identify the
costs associated with providing public Wi-Fi along 2nd Street in Belmont Shore.

BACKGROUND

The City of long Beach has been named a top-ten digital city for the past 3 years
due to its investment in digital technology, exemplified by the City's efforts in
expanding access to free wireless internet in public spaces.

Free public Wi-Fi has been available at City Hall and the long Beach Airport for
some time, and long Beach libraries and many of the City's parks were added in
the last couple of years. The next step is to continue expanding wireless Internet
access to other public buildings and popular business areas.

FISCAL IMPACT

The fiscal impact is unknown at this time.
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REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

From: Councilmember DeLong, 3rd District

Date: June 17, 2014

To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk

Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of June 17, 2014

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda titlelrecommendation for this item reads as follows:

Request the City Manager to identify the costs of adding public Wi-Fi to
Long Beach Fire Stations.

Request City staff and the Belmont Shore Parking Commission to
identify the costs associated with providing public Wi-Fi along 2nd

Street in Belmont Shore.

Council
District

Attachment: Staff Report dated June 17, 2014

CC: Office of the Mayor


